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MNovember 4, 2002

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Florida Education Administrators
FROM: Don Lewis, President, Florida Association of Instructional Supervisors and
Administrators (FAISA)

SUBJECT:

DOE/FAISA/FASA Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Leadership
Conference — January 14-16, 2003

1 am pleased to invite you and your colleagues to the 6" annual Florida Department of
Education/FAISA/FASA Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment Leadership Conference.

Dates: January 14-16, 2003
Place: Adam’s Mark Hotel, Daytona Beach
Theme: Changing Lives: No Student Left Behind in Florida

On Monday, January 13 there will be the DOE sponsored Joint Service Providers meeting
and many of the statewide instructional associations will be holding business or board
meetings,

Based on the success of this conference over the past several years, | know that this will be
an excellent opportunity for district administrators, supervisors and teachers on special
assignment from all subject areas and instructional programs to share successful strategies
and best practices. This is also an opportunity to receive information from the Department
of Education and school district personnel on current issues and new programs. The
Department of Education is also looking for feedback from school district personnel on
future plans and issues.

Please share the enclosed conference registration materials with your colleagues. Updated
information will be posted on the FAISA website: www_fasa.net/faisa

I look forward to seeing you in Daytona Beach!
En¢losures
€ Douglas Crawford

Louis Dunbar, FAISA Conference Planning Co-Chair
Don Griesheimer, DOE Conference Planning Co-Chair
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